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The purpose of this amendment is to add NASA FAR SUP Clauses and to answer contractor questions. 


1.    The following NASA FAR Supplement clauses are hereby incorporated into section G of the solicitation.  These clauses are included as part of this amendment in full text:  1852.245-73  Financial Reporting of NASA Property in the Custody of Contractors, 1852.245-76 List of Government-Furnished Property,  and 1852.246-72 Material Inspection and Receiving Report  
                                                         
2.  The following questions were received, and responses are hereby provided as follows:    

Question 1:  Provide Organization chart that identifies relationship between SSC Contracting Officer, Contracting Officer Technical Representative, SSC Construction Manager and all Packages/Contractors scheduled to be on site during the scheduled duration for Packages 6 and 7.

 

Answer:  The Contracting Officer (CO) will oversee and control the funding and scope of the contract.  All contractual changes of scope or cost must be directed by the Contracting Officer.  The NASA Contracting Officer Technical Representative (COTR) advises the CO on changes and technical details.  No one other than a CO can implement changes that affect cost or schedule.  The COTR will work directly with the contractor on technical details and work any required changes through the CO.  The Construction Manager will maintain the facility schedule and work out any schedule conflicts with the COTR to ensure there are no cost or schedule impacts. The Construction Manager will report to the A3 Project Manager. 

Question 2:  We are having difficulty differentiating scope of work included in the Test Chamber/Diffuser contract. Can you provide a scope of work matrix indicating responsibilities of the stand erector (currently working), this contract and the future general contractor explained at the Job Walk meeting?


Answer:  The on sight steel contractor (IKBI) is responsible for erecting the main structure steel only.  He is not responsible for erection of any of the tanks and equipment currently being fabricated or planned for the future.  This award will be responsible for the structural steel as defined in drawings S-710 through S-746 which will interface with the main structure as shown.

Question 3:  There are various references to design and calculation verification mingled throughout the specifications. To do this would be a substantial effort and require all the design conditions a particular component will encounter. Please clarify the design and calculation expectations to receive from the successful contractor.
 

Answer:  Para 1.2 of section 01 11 00.00 40 (Summary of Work) of 200GT-GA08 and 200GT-GA09 both include the following:  The fabricator of this system shall meet all requirements of NBBPVI NB-57.  The compliance with NB-57 shall be verified by NASA.  Paragraph 2.3.7(a) of NB-57 requires the fabricator to prepare and approve design calculations if not supplied by the customer, or review and approve design calculations supplied by the customer or other qualified source.  Since compliance with NB-57 is to be verified by NASA, final interpretation of these requirements, as well as the decision of whether or not to provide calculations to the fabricator, will rest with NASA.  

Question 4:  Section 01 11 00.00 40, par. 1.6 Work Rescheduling: How many days of lost work should be anticipated by the contractor during the performance period for this contract?  Obtaining adequate skilled construction personnel may require a work schedule different from 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m., Monday through Friday.  Is the Contracting Officer amenable to a different work hour schedule, if required, to attract adequate skilled personnel?
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Answer:  This will be weather dependent.  Yes we will consider a different work schedule, the successful contractor is to submit, in writing, the new proposed time schedule with at least two weeks notice.

Question 5:  Section 01 51 00, par. 1.2, Electricity:  Service for “power and lighting” supplied by the Government within 1,000 feet of the test stand.  Is the power supplied adequate for welding and other field equipment?
 

Answer:  Yes

Question 6:  Section 01 33 00 SD-05, Design Data for Test Cell and Diffuser:  This paragraph is very general. Please provide specific information (a table may be appropriate) as to what code or design standard applies to which part of the work. Please define the level of calculations you expect and to what. For example, if Finite Element Analysis is required, specify to which components it applies. 



Answer:  Para 1.2 of section 01 11 00.00 40 (Summary of Work) of 200GT-GA08 and 200GT-GA09 both include the following:  The fabricator of this system shall meet all requirements of NBBPVI NB-57.  The compliance with NB-57 shall be verified by NASA.  Paragraph 2.3.7(a) of NB-57 requires the fabricator to prepare and approve design calculations if not supplied by the customer, or review and approve design calculations supplied by the customer or other qualified source.  Since compliance with NB-57 is to be verified by NASA, final interpretation of these requirements, as well as the decision of whether or not to provide calculations to the fabricator, will rest with NASA.  

Question 7:  Section 33 56 53, paragraph 2.3.1 and 2.3.2 Design Pressure and Temperature:  As design has been performed by Jacobs Technology, it is assumed that these values are for information only and as guidance to the Personnel Door designer / supplier.  Please confirm design is not part of this contract.
 

Answer:  Correct, this information is guidance for the door supplier.  

Question 8:  Section 33 56 53, paragraph 2.3.3.2, Test Cell Door:  The test cell door involves electrical, hydraulic and/or pneumatic systems, including one that seals the pressure boundary. The last sentence infers this contract includes the supply of this equipment and installation of it. Please confirm. Where is the battery limit for the systems work and can you provide design drawings?



Answer:  Electrical components are to be supplied as shown on drawings.  Control components as detailed in Section 26 29 23 Engine Door Controls are to be provided.  Hydraulic components are given in section 41 24 26.  Control System and hydraulic system design are to be supplied with this package.  

Question 9:  Section 33 56 53, paragraph 2.3.4, Structural Attachments:  “No welding shall be performed after final stress relief or hydrostatic testing.”  We do not believe hydrostatic testing is planned for this vessel.  Is that a correct assumption?
 

Answer:  No hydrostatic or pneumatic test is planned for the test cell.

Question 10:  Section 33 56 53, par. 2.3.5, Shell Head and Thickness for Test Cell and Diffuser:  The information requested here is already defined on the drawings for this component. “Shell and Head thickness shall be calculated in conformance with ASME BPVC SAE VIII D1.”  As design has been presumably performed by Jacobs Technology (5/8” shell / 7/8” top head / 1 ¾” bottom head), we assume that these are the required thicknesses and  Contractor is not required to check vessel design as part of this work scope. Please confirm. If it is to be done by this contract, are all design conditions specified? 
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Answer:  This is guidance for the contractor if construction varies from what is shown on the drawings.

Question 11:  Section 33 56 53, paragraph 2.4.4, Magnetic Particle Inspection:  Does this paragraph require 100% Magnetic Particle Inspection of all Welds?  In the second sentence should “taking radiographs” be replaced with “inspection”?
 

Answer:  Yes
Question 12:  Section 33 56 53, paragraph 2.4.6, Dye Penetrant Inspection:  In the second sentence should “taking radiographs” be replaced with “inspection”?
 

Answer:  Yes

Question 13:  Section 33 56 53, paragraph 2.5.2, Gaskets:  Indicates there are neoprene gaskets between the top head and test cell enclosure shell and test cell enclosure shell and bottom head.  Drawing 90937-S-002 Detail 1 shows the gasket between the top head and test cell enclosure shell, but Detail 2 appears to show metal to metal contact with a welded seal bar between the test cell enclosure shell and the bottom head.  Where is the neoprene gasket between the test cell enclosure shell and the bottom head shown on the drawings?
 

Answer:  There is no neoprene gasket at the bottom head and detail 2 referenced above is correct. 

Question 14:  Drawing 90937-G-50:  This drawing is listed in Specification Section 01 11 00.00 40 Par. 1.5, but was not included on the CD provided with the RFP.
 

Answer:  This drawing was left out and will be issued.  The drawing contains the sequence of operation for the Test Cell door. 

Question 15:  Drawing 90937-S-001:  Note 13 – Can other grades of SA-516 be used, i.e Grade 60, 65 or 70 in association with Grade 55?  SA-516 Grade 55 is not a commonly produced grade of SA-515 and may require mill orders to obtain.  This is OK for the main shell but may create problems for the many other smaller quantity items which must be obtained from stock or warehouse.

 

Answer:  Yes

Question 16:  Drawing 90973-S-002:  Detail 2 – are we correct in understanding that the Bottom Head is seal welded to the Test Cell using the ¼” x 3” bar?

 

Answer:  Yes

Question 17:  Drawing 90937-S-010:  See Note 13 – Can other grades of SA-516 be used, i.e Grade 60, 65 or 70 in association with Grade 55?  Same comment as Drawing 90937-S-001.

 

Answer:  Yes

Question 18:  Drawing 90937-S-011:  Detail 2 appears to show the pocket for the pneumatic seal.  Where is this seal shown and specified?  How is air supplied to the seal?
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Answer:  Details and pneumatic interface are shown on drawing 90937-S-151, Sections F and G.

Question 19:  Drawing 90937-SD-020:  Detail 1 – Is the head flange the same dimension as the shell 
(2” x 11.5”)?  See Note 13 – Can other grades of SA-516 be used, i.e Grade 60, 65 or 70 in association with Grade 55?  Same comment as Drawing 90937-S-001.

 

Answer:  Drawing S-021 shows the dimensions of the head flange, it is the same as the shell flange.  Second question Note 13 answer is: Yes 

Question 20:  Drawing 90937-S-050:  Notes 7 and 8 provide performance criteria for the TTOS – Per contract requirements, contractor can build the TTOS to the plans and specifications provided but cannot guarantee performance as the design is by others.  It is assumed notes 7 and 8 are for information only.

 

Answer:  Yes

Question 21:  Drawing 90937-S-115:
Note 13 – Can other grades of SA-516 be used, i.e Grade 60, 65 or 70, in association with Grade 55?  Same comment as Drawing 90937-S-001 

Note 16 - This note specifies blind flanges for all nozzles. Please confirm whether this applies to all nozzles or just water nozzles?
 

Answer:  Note 13: Yes.  Note 16, as indicated by Note 16, blind flanges are to be provided for all pipe nozzles shown on this drawing (qty 3).

Question 22:   We note that the shell thickness is 5/8” and the head thickness is 7/8” based on the some details found in the drawings. The thicknesses for both are not called out specifically in either the drawings or in the specs. However, we have found a reference to “the shell and head thickness shall be calculated in conformance with ASME BPVC Section VIII DIV 1”. If Subcontractor is required to perform the calculation for the shell and head thickness, we will need all design information.
 
Answer:  These thicknesses are specifically called out on the drawings.  See 90937-S-012 and 90937-S-020.  Per paragraph 1.2 of section 01 11 00.00 40 (Summary of Work) of 200GT-GA08 "The fabricator of this system shall meet all requirements of NBBPVI NB-57. The compliance with NB-57 shall be verified by NASA SSC" 

Paragraph 2.3.7(a) of NB-57 requires the fabricator to prepare and approve design calculations if not supplied by the customer, or review and approve design calculations supplied by the customer or other qualified source. 

Per 33 56 53 paragraph 2.3.1 of 200GT-GA08, "The vessel design pressures are -15 psig (full vacuum) and +30 psig."  

Per 33 56 53 paragraph 2.3.2 of 200GT-GA08, "The maximum vessel design temperature is 100 degrees F."   Minimum temperatures will be consistent with winter ambient weather conditions at the installation site in southern Mississippi.  
NNS08270186R

Amendment #5

Page 6 of 12

The test cell is designed for a 30 year life, including up to 40 engine tests per year.  Engine testing will include application of a 900000 lb upward load applied to the test cell via the Thrust Takeout Structure (see 90937-S-050, -051, and -052).

The test cell is designed to contain a blast load characterized by a 60 psi peak positive incident pressure with a duration of 2.6 ms and a 200 psi peak positive reflected pressure with a duration of 2.0 ms.  These are intended to represent a propellant detonation within the test cell.  The test cell may be damaged by these loads, but it shall prevent the blast from damaging anything outside the test cell.

Question 23:   NASA   specification  Section 33 56 53 ,   Item 2.3.3.3 ,  Personnel Doors indicates that there will be personnel access to the vessel. Item 2.3.5 calls the shell and head thickness shall be calculated in conformance with ASME BPVC Section VIII DIV 1. We assume that there will be no human occupancy under the operating (vacuum) condition based on code requirement.
 
Answer: Correct.  There will be no human occupancy under the operating (vacuum) conditions. 

Question 24:   What are the requirements’s for corrosion allowances, wind and seismic? 
 
Answer:  For the test cell pressure boundary components, a corrosion allowance of 1/16" was used in the calculations of minimum required wall thickness.  The test cell is designed for Category 3 hurricane conditions. No seismic design loads were considered for the test cell.  

Question 25:   We request a spreadsheet (table) indicating the critical design information as listed below to avoid possible confusion during the bidding and design stages:

a.  Code design and stamping information including code requirement, whether registration with the national board required, wind loading and seismic loading.

b.  Operating conditions including operating pressure, operating temperature, minimum permissible temperatures,  if applicable 

c.  Design conditions including process, support and shape and corrosion allowances.

d.  Materials of construction including shell, heads, flanges, pipe necks, flange bolting, gasket, support columns and etc.

e.  Weights 

 
Answer:  a.  Per 01 11 00.00 40 (Summary of Work) of 200GT-GA08, "Code stamp is not required".  The test cell is designed for Category 3 hurricane conditions. No seismic design loads were considered for the test cell.    b.  Per 33 56 53 paragraph 2.3.1 of 200GT-GA08, "The vessel design pressures are -15 psig (full vacuum) and +30 psig."  Per 33 56 53 paragraph 2.3.2 of 200GT-GA08, "The maximum vessel design temperature is 100 degrees F."   Minimum temperatures will be consistent with winter ambient weather conditions at the installation site in southern Mississippi.  c.   This is an air/vacuum filled rocket engine test cell, not a process vessel.  For the test cell pressure boundary components, a corrosion allowance of 1/16" was used in the calculations of minimum required wall thickness.  The vessel shall be supported by the base ring as shown in section "C" of drawing 
90937-S-117.  Nozzles shall be included as shown on the drawings.  d.  All materials are specified on the drawings.  e. Component weights are not available. 
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Question 26:  The solicitation paragraph G.3 states material payments may be authorized for materials that are delivered on site, only, while paragraph I.9(b)(2) states material delivered to the Contractor at locations other than the site also may be taken into consideration. Please advise if payment will be considered for materials delivered to our fabrication shop and if payment will be considered for preparatory work done on these materials in our shop.



Answer:  The contracting officer may authorize payments for material that are delivered on site, and will consider materials delivered to the contractor at locations other than the site, provided the contractor furnishes satisfactory evidence that it has acquired title to such material and that the material will be used to perform this contract. 

Question 27:  Attachment K – Subcontracting Goals – There is a reference to Section L.16, Exhibit A. We were not able to locate this section and exhibit. Please provide.



Answer:  The following L.16 paragraph is hereby added to section L of the solicitation:
L.16    SMALL BUSINESS UTILIZATION FACTOR

(a)  Small Business Subcontracting Plan:  (Required for Large Businesses Only) Required by the FAR:

(1)  This solicitation contains FAR clause 52.219-9, “Small Business Subcontracting Plan and its Alternate II”.  The Plan described and required by the clause, including the associated subcontracting percentage goals and subcontracting dollars, shall be submitted with your proposal.  
(2)  The Contracting Officer’s assessment of appropriate subcontracting goals for this acquisition, expressed as a percent of TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE is as follows:

	CATEGORY
	RECOMMENDED GOAL

	Small Businesses (SB)
	18%

	Small Disadvantaged Business Concerns (Includes SDB’s in both targeted and non-targeted areas.)
	5%

	Women Owned Small Business Concerns (WOSB)
	3%

	HUBZone Small Business Concerns (HBZ)
	2%

	Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Concerns (SDVOSB)
	1%

	Veteran Owned Small Business Concerns
	2%


(3)  Offerors are encouraged to propose goals that are equivalent to or greater than those recommended by the Contracting Officer.  However, offerors must perform an independent assessment of the small business subcontracting opportunities and are encouraged to propose goals exceeding the recommended goals where practical.  

(4)  The Plan submitted with the proposal shall be incorporated in Section J as an Attachment in the resulting contract.  The requirements in the Plan must flow down to first tier large business subcontracts expected to exceed $550,000, or $1,000,000 for construction of a public facility.  Although these first tier large business subcontractors are encouraged to meet or exceed the 
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stated goals, it is recognized that the subcontracting opportunities available to these subcontractors may differ from those suggested in the solicitation based upon the nature of their respective performance requirements.  


(5)  Offerors are advised that a proposal will not be rejected solely because the submitted Plan does not meet the NASA recommended goals that are expressed in paragraph (a) (2) above in terms of percent of TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE. Offerors shall discuss the rationale for any goal proposed that is less than the Contracting Officer’s recommended goal in any category.  In addition, the Offeror shall describe the efforts made to establish a goal for that category and what ongoing efforts, if any, the Offeror plans during performance to increase participation in that category.
(b)  Subcontracting Goals: Large and Small Business shall provide their proposed Subcontracting Opportunities in the format shown below.  In addition Small Disadvantaged Businesses that have waived the Price Evaluation Factor shall also provide their proposed Subcontracting Opportunities in the format shown below.  The Small Business Subcontracting Goals, provides a breakdown of the offeror’s subcontracting opportunities, by small business category, expressed in terms of both a percent of TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE and a percent of TOTAL PLANNED SUBCONTRACTS.  Offerors shall use the exhibit format shown below to show the proposed subcontracting goals for the basic contract requirement.  
EXHIBIT A:  The following table “EXHIBIT A” is an example of Subcontracting Goals as expressed in both Contract Value and Subcontract Value for a contract proposed at $100M and estimated subcontracts of $50M.
	“EXHIBIT A”

	
	Column A

Contract Value Goal
	Column B


	Column C

Subcontract Value Goal

	Category
	Percent of Contract Value
	Dollar Value
	Percent of Subcontracting Value

	Large Business Concerns
	N/A 
	$25,000,000
	50 percent

	Small Business Concerns
	25 percent
	$25,000,000
	50 percent

	TOTAL
	 N/A
	$50,000.000
	100 percent

	
	
	
	

	The following subcategories are inclusive of the above Small Business percentage

	Women Owned Small Business Concerns 
	9 percent
	$9,000,000
	18 percent

	Small Disadvantaged Business Concerns
	5.5 percent
	$5,500,000
	11 percent

	Veteran Owned Small Business Concerns 
	2.5 percent
	$2,500,000
	5 percent

	Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Concerns 
	1.5 percent
	$1,500,000
	3 percent

	HUBZone Small Business Concerns
	1.5 percent
	$1,500,000
	3 percent

	Historically Black Colleges and Universities
	1.5 percent
	$1,500,000
	3 percent
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The Offeror proposes small business subcontracting goals as a percentage of contract value in column A.

Then based on the $100 million contract value, the resulting statement of dollars that the Offeror would include in the Subcontracting Plan, as required by paragraph (d)(2) of FAR clause 52.219-9, would be as indicated in column B.

However, the Small Business Subcontracting Plan shall also express goals as a percent of total planned subcontracts.  Assuming total subcontracting of $50M, the resulting percentage goals, expressed as a percent of total subcontract dollars, and which would be stated in the Small Business Subcontracting Plan as required by paragraph (d)(1) FAR clause 52.219-9 would be recorded in column C.  
(c)  Small Disadvantaged Business Participation – Contract Targets:  

(1)  The targets only include subcontracts with SDB concerns in those industries designated by the Department of Commerce as under represented areas by NAICS Industry Subsector. The General Services Administration has posted this Department of Commerce determination at http://www.arnet.gov/References/sdbadjustments.htm.    
(2)  After completing an independent assessment of the opportunities available for subcontracting with small disadvantaged firms, Offerors shall propose a target for SDB 
participation by completing the Section H clause at H.7 Small Disadvantaged Business Participation – Contract Targets.  The target for SDB participation in clause H.7 shall be expressed as a percent of TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE.  If the Offeror is an SDB that has waived the SDB price evaluation adjustment in accordance with FAR 52.219-23, it shall provide with its offer a target for the work that it intends to perform in the authorized subsectors as the prime contractor.  For additional information on under represented areas by NAICS Industry Subsectors, Offerors may reference the following website: http://www.arnet.gov/References/sdbadjustments.htm. 

    [END OF SECTION]

Question 28:  Drawing Nos 90937-S-115, S-116 & S-117 – Please confirm the 2” top flange (41’ Dia.) is machined to a125 finish on the top side.

        
Answer:  The 2” thick top flange (41’-9” OD) does not require machining to a 125 finish. The surfaces requiring this machined finish on the bottom head are indicated on 90937-S-116.

Question 29:  Drawing 90937-S-011 – Please provide the thickness of the test cell door insert plate (31’-10 x 26’-0).


Answer:  This plate is 2” thick as shown on drawing 90937-S-012.
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Question 30:  Drawing 90937-S-001, Note 10 and Drawing 90937-S-600, Note 6 – These notes are typical notes seen on many drawings referring to the work being done in accordance with ASME Section VIII, Div 1 but it is not stamped. Please confirm post weld heat treating is not being waived by NASA where ASME Section VII, Div 1 states PWHT is mandatory for welds > 1-1/2” thick in the pressure boundary. For example, this would apply to the test cell top shell flange, bottom shell flange, bottom head and other places.




Answer:  NASA has not waived this requirement.

Question 31:  Drawing 90937-S-001, Note 10 – Please advise if a third party inspector (e.g. Hartford) would need to sign off on the Data Report?



Answer:  The contractor does not need to get a third party inspector to sign off on the Form U2 Data Report.  
Question 32:  In response to Amendment #3 Question 2, we assume the structural and platform drawings in the package are just for reference only and there is no additional structural work aside from the diffuser supports as referenced in the amendment.

Answer:  That is correct; the structure and platform drawings are only for reference.  The diffuser supports are included in the scope of this project.


Question 33:  Service for power and lighting supplied by NASA within 1,000 feet of test stand.  Is the power supplied adequate for welding and other field equipment?
  


Answer:  Yes

Question 34:  Paragraph L14, on page 44 of the RFP, requires that we submit items c, d, e and f  (10) days prior to the bid date.  Is that calendar days or work days?



Answer:  It is calendar days. 

3.   The bid closing date and time remains unchanged.

4.   All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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1852.245-73  Financial Reporting of NASA Property in the Custody of Contractors. 
                                                         (OCTOBER 2003) 
(a) The Contractor shall submit annually a NASA Form (NF) 1018, NASA Property in the Custody of Contractors, in accordance with the provisions of 1845.505-14, the instructions on the form, subpart 1845.71, and any supplemental instructions for the current reporting period issued by NASA. 

(b)(1) Subcontractor use of NF 1018 is not required by this clause; however, the Contractor shall include data on property in the possession of subcontractors in the annual NF 1018. 
(2) The Contractor shall mail the original signed NF 1018 directly to the cognizant NASA Center Deputy Chief Financial Officer, Finance, unless the Contractor uses the NF 1018 Electronic Submission System (NESS) for report preparation and submission.

(3) One copy shall be submitted (through the Department of Defense (DOD) Property Administrator if contract administration has been delegated to DOD) to the following address: [Insert name and address of appropriate NASA Center office.], unless the Contractor uses the NF 1018 Electronic Submission System (NESS) for report preparation and submission. 
(c)(1) The annual reporting period shall be from October 1 of each year through September 30 of the following year. The report shall be submitted in time to be received by October 15. The information contained in these reports is entered into the NASA accounting system to reflect current asset values for agency financial statement purposes. Therefore, it is essential that required reports be received no later than October 15. Some activity may be estimated for the month of September, if necessary, to ensure the NF 1018 is received when due. However, contractors procedures must document the process for developing these estimates based on planned activity such as planned purchases or NASA Form 533 (NF 533 Contractor Financial Management Report) cost estimates. It should be supported and documented by historical experience or other corroborating evidence, and be retained in accordance with FAR Subpart 4.7, Contractor Records Retention. Contractors shall validate the reasonableness of the estimates and associated methodology by comparing them to the actual activity once that data is available, and adjust them accordingly. In addition, differences between the estimated cost and actual cost must be adjusted during the next reporting period. Contractors shall have formal policies and procedures, which address the validation of NF 1018 data, including data from subcontractors, and the identification and timely reporting of errors. The objective of this validation is to ensure that information reported is accurate and in compliance with the NASA FAR Supplement. If errors are discovered on NF 1018 after submission, the contractor shall contact the cognizant NASA Center Industrial Property Officer (IPO) within 30 days after discovery of the error to discuss corrective action. 

 (2) The Contracting Officer may, in NASA’s interest, withhold payment until a reserve not exceeding $25,000 or 5 percent of the amount of the contract, whichever is less, has been set aside, if the Contractor fails to submit annual NF 1018 reports in accordance with 1845.505-14 and any supplemental instructions for the current reporting period issued by NASA. Such reserve shall be withheld until the Contracting Officer has determined that NASA has received the required reports. The withholding of any amount or the subsequent payment thereof shall not be construed as a waiver of any Government right. 
(d) A final report shall be submitted within 30 days after disposition of all property subject to reporting when the contract performance period is complete in accordance with (b)(1) through (3) of this clause. 
                                                                   (End of clause)
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1852.245-76 List of Government-Furnished Property   (OCTOBER 1988) 
For performance of work under this contract, the Government will make available Government property identified below or in Attachment F of this contract on a no-charge-for-use basis. The Contractor shall use this property in the performance of this contract at Stennis Space Center and at other location(s) as may be approved by the Contracting Officer. Under the FAR 52.245 Government property clause of this contract, the Contractor is accountable for the identified property.

                                                                   (End of clause)
1852.246-72 Material Inspection and Receiving Report  (AUGUST 2003) 
(a) At the time of each delivery to the Government under this contract, the Contractor shall furnish a Material Inspection and Receiving Report (DD Form 250 series) prepared in an original and  2   copies. 
(b) The Contractor shall prepare the DD Form 250 in accordance with NASA FAR Supplement 1846.6. The Contractor shall enclose the copies of the DD Form 250 in the package or seal them in a waterproof envelope, which shall be securely attached to the exterior of the package in the most protected location. 
(c) When more than one package is involved in a shipment, the Contractor shall list on the DD Form 250, as additional information, the quantity of packages and the package numbers. The Contractor shall forward the DD Form 250 with the lowest numbered package of the shipment and print the words "CONTAINS DD FORM 250" on the package. 
                                                                

                                                                    (End of clause)
